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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, _ 25X1A

FROM: Janes . McDonald
Director of Logistics

SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority to Act as Contract-
ing Officer (U)
REFERENCE Meno dtd |11 to C/RECD/OL £y AC/OC-E
subject: Nﬁir Conditioning (O) 25X1A

(OCE-M77-302; OL 7 3495)

1. (C) In compliance with the reference, you are
hereby authorized to act as contracting officer in the
execution of an architectural/engineering contract for
onsite investigations and preparation of a feasibility

study for the air conditioning of the facilities at
25X1A R

2. (U) Expenditures under this contract are not to
exceed §$10,500.

25X1A 3. (C) Contract negotiation and administration shall
be in accordance with the I ?rocurement Regula-
tion. Technical guidance relative to contract administra-
tion is available from the Chief, Real Estate and Construc-
tion Division, Office of lLogistics.

4. (U) This delegation of suthority expires at the
conclusion of the project or not later than 30 September
1878 and is subject to the availability of fuands in the
amount indicated,
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